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Date 14th November 2017 
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/10/34. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
For each of the past five financial years (2012/13-16/17) please tell me the following:  
1. The total number of allegations of sexual harassment your trust has recorded in each of 
the last five years broken down by year. 
2. For each of the five years please break those totals down to the following:  
Patient on staff sexual harassment  
Staff on staff sexual harassment 
Staff on patient sexual harassment 
Patient on patient sexual harassment  
3. Alongside each of the categories listed in 2, please state the outcome of the complaint. 
For example unsubstantiated, written warning, dismissed, training requirement, police 
informed. 
 
There have been two allegations for sexual harassment in the past 5 financial years. One in 13-14 
and one in 14-15; both were for staff on staff complaints and both resulted in dismissal. 
  
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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